From: Calvo, Estrella

To: Martinez, Isidra

Cc: Morris, Julie

Subject: FW: Final Report of SEP Completion for Continental Window & Glass Co.
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 12:03:04 PM

Isidra,

See below. Please let me know if you have questions. Thanks.

Regards,
Estrella. Calvo-

Estrella Calvo

Supervisor

Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section
U.S. EPA, Region 5 (ECP-17J)

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, Illinois 60604

Phone: (312) 353-8931

calvo.estrella@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

This message is intended exclusively for the individual(s) of entity(s) to which it is addressed.
This communications may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, or confidential
or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete
all copies of the message. This response and the contents of the
information/summary/factsheets/publications/reports provided do not necessarily reflect the
views and policies of the U.S. EPA, nor does mention of trade names or commercial products.
The inclusion of web links to sites describing such materials do not constitute U. S. EPA's
endorsement or recommendation for use.

=

From: Morris, Julie <morris.julie@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 8:48 AM

To: Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Final Report of SEP Completion for Continental Window & Glass Co.

If you haven’t already, you should send this to the R5hearingclerk in order to close the case out in
the administrative docket.

Thanks,

Julie
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From: Saldivar, Christina <saldivar.christina@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 3:29 PM

To: R5LECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>

Cc: Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Agha, Ali <Agha.Ali@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Final Report of SEP Completion for Continental Window & Glass Co.
Hi Ali:

Please enter the following Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) activities into ICIS:

Existing ICIS No: 3600880691
Existing Case File No: 17TL0O03

Company Name: Continental Window and Glass
Corporation
Activities: 1. Company completed SEP on
02/25/2022.

2. Company sent the SEP Completion
Report to EPA on 03/03/2022.

3. EPA sent response to company on
03/08/2022 that SEP and SEP report was
completed satisfactory.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks,

Christina

Christina Saldivar (she/her/them)

Environmental Engineer

Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section
U.S. EPA | Region 5

77 West Jackson Blvd

Mailcode: ECP-17]

Chicago, Illinois 60604

Phone: 312-886-0755

Email: saldivar.christina@epa.gov

From: Zaharoff, Josh <Zaharoff.Josh@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Sheldon, Harvey <hsheldon@hinshawlaw.com>

Cc: Saldivar, Christina <saldivar.christina@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Final Report of SEP Completion for Continental Window & Glass Co.

Harvey,
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EPA is in receipt of Continental Window and Glass Corporation’s Supplemental Environmental
Project (SEP) Completion Report submitted on March 3, 2022, in accordance with the Consent
Agreement and Final Order (CAFO), TSCA-05-2020-0004, executed on February 28, 2020.

Pursuant to paragraph 97 of the CAFO, following receipt of the SEP completion report, EPA must
notify Respondent in writing that: (1) Respondent has satisfactorily completed the SEP and the SEP
report; (2) there are deficiencies in the SEP as completed or in the SEP report; or (3) Respondent has
not satisfactory completed the SEP or the SEP report.

Based on upon EPA’s review of Continental Window and Glass Corporation’s SEP Completion Report,
Continental Window and Glass Corporation has satisfactorily completed the SEP and SEP report.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
Josh

Josh Zaharoff (he/him/his)
Associate Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA Region 5 (C-14J)
77 W. Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 886-4460

CONFIDENTIAL: This email message and any attachment(s) may contain information that is privileged or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Do not disclose without consulting the Office of Regional Counsel. If
you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately.

From: Sheldon, Harvey <hsheldon@hinshawlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 10:53 AM

To: Saldivar, Christina <saldivar.christina@epa.gov>; Zaharoff, Josh <Zaharoff.Josh@epa.gov>
Subject: Final Report of SEP Completion for Continental Window & Glass Co.

Importance: High

Christina, Josh - Attached please find the Final Report of SEP Completion on behalf
of Continental Windows & Glass Corporation in EPA Matter TSCA-05-2020-0004. |
am arranging for the mailing of this final report (per Para. 95 of the CAFO), but please
accept this submission meanwhile. It has been duly certified by the director of the
MTO and by the company and is timely submitted.


mailto:hsheldon@hinshawlaw.com
mailto:saldivar.christina@epa.gov
mailto:Zaharoff.Josh@epa.gov

We have appreciated the opportunity to work with you both. Please let me know
whether EPA accepts the report and the matter is deemed closed.

Thank you.

Harvey M. Sheldon, P.A.
Partner

Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP
IF YOU NEED TO SEND ME ANYTHING PHYSICALLY
PLEASE ASK FOR AN ADDRESS, AS | AM WORKING REMOTELY

Chicago Tel: 312-704-3504 | Fax: 312-704-3001

One East Broward Blvd., 101" FI, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
FL Tel: 954-375-1155 | Fax: 954-467-1024

Mobile: 312-203-9035

hsheldon@hinshawlaw.com | hinshawlaw.com

Member of the Bar in lllinois and Florida

Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP is an lllinois registered limited liability partnership that has elected to be
governed by the lllinois Uniform Partnership Act (1997).

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s)
named in this message. This communication is intended to be and to remain confidential and may be
subject to applicable attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately
alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are not the intended recipient, do
not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this
communication or any attachments.
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